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To Multiple Addressees ''

(Seelist) [, -

In the Matter of
Boston Edison Company, et al.

(Pilgrim Nuclear Generating StatToE Unit 2)
Docket No. 50-471

Dear Parties:

I am enclosing for your information a copy of a meeting notice pertaining
to Boston Edison's draft radiological emergency plan revision for Pilgrim
Unit 1. Since it is my understanding that this plan may be used for the
proposed Pilgrim Unit 2, I am bringing this meeting to your attention.

Sincerely,
,

f,T .f*
l ';.c. v. ) fr, M -(e.

-

.

Barry H. Smith
Counsel for NRC Staff

Enclosure: As stated

List of Addressees:
George H. Lewald, Esq.
Dale G. Stoodley, Esq.
Henry Herrmann, Esq.
Mr. and Mrs. Alan R. Cleeton
The Board of Selectmen
William S. Abbott, Esq.
Michael B. Meyer
Mr. Lester B. Smith
Francis S. Wright, Esq.
Stephen M. Leonard, Esq.
Patrick J. Kenny, Esq.
Laurie Burt, Esq.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: T. A. Ippolito, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #3, D0R

FROM: J. N. Hannon, Project Manager, Operating Reactors.

Branch #3, DOR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITri BOSTON EDISCN COMPANY

Time and Date: 10:00 a.m. - COB
October 29, 1979

Location: Room P-500, Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

. Purpose: To review the licen:ee's draft Radiological Emergency
Plan Revision

-- Participants: Boston Edison .

H. Balfour, et. al .

. NRC

T. McKenna, et. al.
,
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John N. Hannon, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Operating Reactors
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